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GMR Aero Technic Limited

(CIN: U35122TG2010PLC070489)
Regd. Office: Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited,
Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad-108

Tel:+9140 6725 1115/ 6725 1149 Website : www.gmraerotech.in

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
NINTH (9T) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY

Notice is hereby given that the 9t (Ninth) Annual General Meeting of the Members of GMR
Aero Technic Limited will be held at shorter notice on Friday, 27t of September, 2019, at
12:30 PM, at Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi International
Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500108, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2019 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Puthalath Sukumaran Nair (DIN: 00063118) who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For, GMR Aero Technic Limited

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Company Secretary
Date: July 26, 2019 Apeksha Naidu



Notes:-

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE (ON A POLL ONLY) INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice, Explanatory statement and
the registers required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, are open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days,
except Saturdays, during business hours and shall be available for inspection up to the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

In terms of the requirements of the Secretarial Standard-2, a Route Map for venue of the
meeting is also annexed.

The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of the Statutory Auditors
of the Company for ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting is done
away with vide notification dated May 7, 2018 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, New Delhi. Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for ratification of
appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the Company, who were appointed in the 7th
Annual General Meeting, held on August 21, 2017.



GMR Aero Technic Limited
CIN: U35122TG2010PLC070489

Registered Office: Plot No.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi International
Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500 108, Telangana State

Attendance Slip

Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, 27t day of September, 2019, at 12:30 PM at Plot
No.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad,
Hyderabad - 500108

Regd. Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID .......cocvvirieienenne.

[ certify that I am a Registered Shareholder / Proxy for the Registered Shareholder of the
Company.

[ hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on, Friday 27t

day of September, 2019, at 12:30 PM, at Plot No.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv
Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500108

Member’s / Proxy name in BLOCK letters Member’s / Proxy’s Signature



FORM NO MGT-11
PROXY FORM

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
p p
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN : U35122TG2010PLC070489
Name of the Company : GMR Aero Technic Limited
Registered Office : Plot no.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation

SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi
International Airport, Shamshabad,
Hyderabad 500 108, Telangana

Name of the Member(s) :

Registered Address

E mail Id :

Folio No / Client Id

DPID:

[/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:

(1) MI. e e e e o RS
Having email ID ......cccocceiinnnnicececieee failing him;

(2) MI. i e e L/ ot e
Having email ID ......ccccoviiiirne e failing him;

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 9t
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 27t day of September, 2019, at
12:30 PM, at Plot no.1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi International,
Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad 500 108, Telangana and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions Vote

No.

Ordinary Business Vote for Against
1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements

along with the Report of the Board of
Directors and Auditors for the financial year
ended March 31, 2019

2 Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Puthalath
Sukumaran Nair (DIN: 00063118), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for reappointment

Signed this day of ....cooceeiiieenne ,2019
Affix
Signature of the Shareholder Revenue
Stamp




ROUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE OF THE 09™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Venue: 09th Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday 27t of September, 2019,
at 12:30 P.M at GMR Aero Technic Limited Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation
SEZ limited, Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500
108, Telangana State.
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GMR Aero Technic Limited
BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 9th (Ninth) Boards Report of the GMR Aero
Technic Limited (GATL) together with the audited financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2019 and the Auditors’ Report thereon.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year 2018-19 the Company provided base maintenance services to 103
aircrafts at its facility in Hyderabad. The aircraft type services includes Airbus A320 family,
Boeing B737-NG, Bombardier Q400, and ATR’s. The services are rendered to Middle East and
SARRC countries including domestic airlines.

In order to diversify business, the company is extensively working on the Line Maintenance
business expansion and is ready to provide Line Maintenance services from more than ten
stations. The stations where company is ready to provided Line Maintenance services are Delhi,
Hyderabad, Chennai, Jaipur, Nagpur, Bangalore, Ahmedabad, Goa, Trivandrum, Kannur, Calicut
and Kathmandu and it is also trying to set up its office at Vizag airport. Line Maintenance
activities include Transit, Pre-flight, Daily & Weekly check, A Checks and Defect Rectification. The
company is presently providing line Maintenance services to about ten international carriers at
various stations.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There were no changes in the nature of the company’s business during the period under review.

FINANCIAL RESULTS AND STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIR (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Discontinued Operations | Continued Operations
2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18
Revenue
Turnover 15,353.67 | 10,418.04 11.61 37.90
198.83 496.04 -- --
Other income
Total Income(i) 15552.52 | 10914.08 11.61 37.90
Expenses
Finance Cost 2135.19 1827.86 - -
4787.78 3836.50 10.21 10.21
Employee Benefit Expenses 322.34 268.95 0.92 0.56
D L N 9454.37 8289.36 -- --
epreciation and amortization expenses
Other Expenses
Total Expenses (ii) 16699.68 | 14222.67 11.13 10.77
Loss from operation before tax (1147.16) | (3308.59) 0.48 27.13
(iii)=(i) - (ii)
Less: Tax expenses from discontinued (625.18) 2465.92 - -
operations
Loss from operation after tax (521.98) | (5774.51) 0.48 27.13




Net loss from continuing and - - (521.50) | (5747.38)
discontinued operations for the year

Add: Remeasurement gains/(losses) on - - (22.88) (31.48)
defined benefit plans

Total Comprehensive loss for the - - (544.38) | (5778.86)
year

Note: In view of the proposed demerger as required by IND -AS 105, the disclosures for prior-periods
presented in the financial statements have been re-presented in respect of continuing and
discontinued operations (MRO Business) so that the disclosures relate to latest period presented.

MRO Consultancy Undertaking which means the Residual Business of providing MRO Consultancy
and Training services are the continuing operations.

DIVIDEND

In view of insufficient profits / losses your directors do not recommend payment of any dividend
for the year under review.

APPROPRIATIONS TO RESERVES

Due to losses, no amount has been transferred to reserves.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY

1(a). The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on December 10, 2018 has
approved, subject to the required approvals, the Composite Scheme of Arrangement
amongst GMR Hyderabad Air Cargo and Logistics Private Limited (“GHACLPL”/ “Transferor
Company”) and GMR Aero Technic Limited (“GATL” / “Demerged Company”) and GMR
Aerospace Engineering Limited (“"GAEL”/”Transferee”/”Resulting Company””) and their
respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”), wherein GATL will demerge the
Maintenance, Repair and Overhauling (MRO) business/ demerged undertaking into GAEL
with an Appointed Date of April 01, 2018. The Company is in the process of obtaining
requisite approvals from the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). The composite
scheme is under final stages of approval before the Honorable NCLT, Hyderabad Bench.
Once effective the major portion of the company will be demerged and merge with the
holding company i.e., GAEL.

1(b). Pursuant to the Scheme with effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme become
effective, the MRO business/Demerged undertaking of the Company shall be transferred on
going concern basis to GAEL. Pursuant to the Scheme, no shares will be issued in relation to
the Demerger since GATL is a wholly owned subsidiary of GAEL. The shares of the Company
to the extent of 24,900,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each which reflect the MRO business/
demerged undertaking being merged to GAEL shall stand cancelled and shares to the extent
100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each which represents the residual business shall continue
in the books of the demerged company.

2. In an unfortunate event, the Companies, European Aviation Safety Agency (EASA) approval
was revoked, EASA approval is crucial for the business of the company, though revocation
of approval was a big setback for company, the Company has managed to earn good
revenues tapping other business avenues.




RATING

The Company has obtained credit rating from two Credit Rating Agencies; both ICRA Limited and
India Ratings and Research Private Limited rated the debt instrument of the Company as [ICRA]
AA (SO) (Stable) and as IND AA(SO)/Stable respectively.

MAJOR EVENTS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

During the year under review, the Company has filed the Composite Scheme of Arrangement
(“Scheme”) with the National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Hyderabad Bench. The Scheme
provides for the merger of GMR Hyderabad Air Cargo And Logistics Private Limited (GHACLPL)
with GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited (GAEL) and demerger of the MRO (Maintenance,
Repair and Overhauling) Business of GMR Aero Technic Limited (GATL) into GAEL, on a going
concern basis, pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 and the rules made thereunder, and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. This Scheme also provides for various other
matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected therewith.

GHACLPL is engaged in the business of development, operation and maintenance of the Air Cargo
Terminal at Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Hyderabad, Telangana.

It is envisaged that the said merger and demerger proposal would be in the larger interest of the
shareholders, creditors, and employees of all the three Companies and the implementation of the
Scheme would help to achieve effective growth and maximisation of shareholders wealth while
protecting the interests of all stakeholders of the three Companies.

The composite scheme is at the final stages of approval before of the Honorable NCLT.
AWARDS

GATL wins “Best Outreach MRO"” of the year award by Aero MRO India 2018, New for bringing
in maximum International Business and offering services to a wide range of customers

GATL Bagged 1st place in the prestigious CII Southern Region 5S Excellence Award 2018-19,
under large-scale Industry - Service Category.

NEW APPROVALS

The company acquired three new approvals for performing base maintenance to aircraft:

e Maintenance Organization Approval Certificate issued by Civil Aviation Authority, state of
Qatar.

e Maintenance organization Validation certificate, Bailiwick of Guernsey Director of civil
Aviation

e The Civil aviation foreign repair station certificate, Civil aviation authority of Thailand

e Air Agency Certificate by General authority of civil Aviation, Saudi Arabia.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL

There is no change in composition of Board of Directors during the year. The Board of Directors
and Key Managerial Persons of your company presently comprise of the following:




Board of Directors

Sl. | Name Designation
No.
1 | Mr. Gopalakrishna Kishore Surey Director
2 | Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora Director
3 | Mr. Puthalath Sukumaran Nair Director
4 | Dr. Kavitha Gudapati Independent and Woman Director
5 | Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al | Independent Director
Busaidi

Key Managerial Person

Sl
No Name of the Key Managerial Person Designation
1 Mr. Ashok Gopinath Chief Executive Officer
2 Mr. K. Venkata Ramana Chief Financial Officer
3 Ms. Apeksha Naidu Company Secretary
COMMITTEES OF BOARD

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, there are currently three Committees of the Board.
Following is the composition of the Committees:

Sl. | Name of the Composition
No. | Committee

1. | Audit Committee | (i) Mr. Rajesh Arora, Chairman
(ii)  Dr. Kavitha Gudapati, Member

(iii)  Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi, Member

2. | Nomination and | (i) Dr. Kavitha Gudapati, Chairperson
Remuneration (i)  Mr. Rajesh Arora, Member
Committee (iii) Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi, Member
3. | Non -Convertible | (i) Mr. SGK Kishore, Member
Debentures (ii)  Mr. Rajesh Arora, Member
(NCDs)
Committee)
BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors of the company met 5(Five) times during financial year under review. The
meetings were held on April 30, 2018, August 10, 2018, October 29, 2018, December 10, 2018
and January 28, 2019. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Section 173(1) of the Act.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Number of Board Meetings held during financial year 2018-19 and details of attendance of
Directors (Attended-Yes; Leave of Absence-LOA; Not Applicable - NA). The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Section 173(1) of the Act.
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S. Name of the | 30-04-2018 | 10-08-2018 | 29-10-2018 | 10-12-2018 28-01-2019
No. Director
Mr. laKrish
1. _r GopalaKrishna Yes Yes Yes LOA Yes
Kishore Surey
5. | Mr Puthalath - Yes Yes Yes LOA LOA
Sukumaran Nair
3. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Arora
4, | Dr-Kavitha Yes LOA LOA Yes Yes
Gudapati
Mr. Abdul Rahman Yes
5. Harith Saif Al LOA Yes Yes LOA
Busaidi

NUMBER OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Number of Committee Meetings held during financial year 2018-19 and details of attendance
of Directors (Attended-Yes; Leave of Absence-LOA; Not Applicable - NA)

Audit Committee Meetings

S. Name of the | 30-04-2018 | 26-07-2018 | 29-10-2018 | 10-12-2018 | 28-01-2019
No. | Member
1 Mr. Rajesh Kumar | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Arora
2 Dr. Kavitha Yes Yes LOA Yes Yes
Gudapati
3 Mr. Abdul Rahman | LOA LOA Yes LOA Yes
Harith Saif Al
Busaidi
Nomination & Remuneration Committee:-
S.No. | Name of the Member 30-04-2018 26-07-2018
1. Dr. Kavitha Gudapati Yes Yes
2. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora Yes Yes
Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif | LOA LOA
3. 1
Al Busaidi
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of
Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors confirm the following statements in terms of Section 134 (3) (c)
& 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:
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a. that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2019, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019 and of the loss of the Company
for the year ended on that date;

c. that directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. that the directors had prepared the annual financial statements on a going concern basis ;

e. the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from the Independent Directors and on
evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the following Directors are Independent in terms of
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 :-

¢ Dr. Kavitha Gudapati
e Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi

During year under review, the Company has received all the declarations / disclosures as
required under the Companies Act, 2013 from the above Independent Directors.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out the annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee, and Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Structured and separate Questionnaires were prepared for Board Evaluation; Directors Self-
Evaluation; Directors Peer Evaluation after taking into consideration of various aspects of the
management and governance issues.

Directors carried out evaluation of the entire Board and it’s functioning such as adequacy of the
composition of the Board and its Committees, Board Strategies, Board Meetings and procedures,
Board and Management Relations, Succession and training and other governance matters. The
Independent Directors also carried out evaluation of the Chairman covering his contribution in
managing relations and the board meetings and leadership.

The performance evaluation the Board peer audit was carried out by the Directors. The self-
assessment by Individual Directors was carried out on parameters such as knowledge; expertise;
contribution and competence of each Director. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with
the evaluation process.
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COMPANY'’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company covering Director’s appointment,
remuneration, criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
Director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178 is placed on the
website of the Company www.gmraerotech.in.

Sitting fees paid to the Independent Directors during the financial year 2018-19:

SI. No. | Name of the Independent Directors Sitting fees paid
(Amount in Rs.)

1 Dr. Kavitha Gudapati 1,15,000
2 Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi 81,000
Total 1,96,000

Other than the aforesaid payment of the sitting fees during the Financial Year 2018-19, there
were no other pecuniary relationships or transactions between the Non-Executive Directors and
the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not provided any loan or given any guarantee/security to any person. There is
no investment made by the Company during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED
TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s
length basis and in the ordinary course of the business and the same were reviewed and
approved by the Audit Committee at regular intervals. None of the transactions with related
parties falls under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Since the Company does not own any manufacturing facility, the particulars relating to technology
absorption stipulated in the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

Efforts are made wherever possible to conserve energy in this direction maximum lights of paint
hanger, all corridors, workshops and administration block have been changed to LED.

The Company has also started using recycled water for watering all the plants and trees planted at
the facility.

During the year ended 31st March, 2019, the particulars regarding foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as given below:

13




(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Foreign Exchange earnings | 15326.41* 10455.94

Foreign outgo 782.07* 3067.09

(expenditure)

*Total of continued and discontinued operations.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has established Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework to identify, assess,
monitor and mitigate various risks that may affect the organization. As per ERM framework, the
risks are identified considering the internal and external environment. While there were no risks
perceived that threatens the existence of the company, following were identified as certain key
risks. These risks are being monitored at regular intervals along with mitigating measures:

Loss of business due to entry of new players

Financial health of Airline Customers

Loss of business due to major customer going out of business
Defect in Workmanship

Loss of regulatory approval

Skilled & Experienced Manpower attrition

Exchange rate fluctuation

YVVVVVYVYY

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and
the size and complexity of its operations.

The Company’s internal control procedures ensure compliance with various policies, practices
and statutes in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth and increasing complexity of
operations. The Management Assurance Group, internal audit team of the Company, carries out
extensive audits throughout the year, across all functional areas and submits its reports to the
Audit Committee.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND ITS ADEQUACY:

Your Company has adopted policies and procedures including the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures under the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, such controls were reviewed and tested by the Internal Auditors
and found to be adequate.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as the
Company is not fulfilling the conditions specified in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the structure of Share Capital of the Company during the period under
review. The paid up capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2019 is 250,00,000 equity shares of
INR 10/- each aggregating to INR 25,00,00,000/-

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
There is no subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies as on March 31, 2019.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 129(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There is no subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies as on March 31, 2019 thus, the
statement under section 129(3) is not applicable to the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The present statutory auditors of the Company Deloitte Haskins and Sells, LLP, Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 117366W/W-100018), were appointed for a term of 5 (five)
consecutive years, at the 7t Annual General Meeting held on September 21st August, 2017. They
have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company.

COMMENTS ON STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT

Auditors Emphasis of Matter in the audit Report: We draw your attention to Note 20(b) of the
financial statements which indicates that as at March 31, 2019, the Company has accumulated
losses of Rs. 42,672.29 Lakhs have completely eroded the net-worth of the Company, and the
company has incurred net loss in the current year and previous years. These conditions indicate
the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. This Financial statements has been prepared on going
concern basis for reasons stated in the said note. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Directors Comments: The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 42,672.29 Lakhs which
exceeds its net-worth and it has incurred cash loss in the current and previous years and, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets as on the balance sheet date. The
Management expects that there will be significant increase in the operations of the Company that
will lead to improved cash flows and long term sustainability.

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the
Company in the financial year under review.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the products of the Company, as per Cost Accounting
Records Rules, 2014.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
the Board had reappointed M/s. KBG Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice (CP
No. 6262) represented by its Partner Mr. Srikrishna Chintalpati, to conduct the Secretarial Audit
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of the Company for the financial year 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit Report dated 6t July, 2019
is appended to this Report as Annexure - 1.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in the secretarial audit report for
financial year 2018-19.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the annual return as on March 31, 2019 in the format provided under sub-section
(3) of section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to this Report as Annexure -2

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed deposits
from the public and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the
Balance Sheet date as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaint Committee is set up to redress complaints received regularly. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary trainees) are covered under the policy.

During the financial year, the Company has not received any complaints pertaining to sexual
harassment.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors, regular employees and
consultants of the Company, including advisors, in-house consultants, Whole-time Directors and
employees on contract. This Policy shall also apply to third parties with any commercial dealings
with the Company, including vendors, service providers, partners, joint venture employees and
customers. Any Whistle Blower making a complaint under this Policy may make a Disclosure to
the Ombudsperson - Mr. H] Dora of the Company, through the following modes.

(a) Oral Complaints through teleconference or by personally meeting the Ombudsperson, or by
calling 1800-1020-467 or such other number as is set out on the Company’s website at
www.gmraerotech.in

(b) Complaints filed through Electronic Means to gmr@ethicshelpline.in to raise a concern
under the Policy.

The Policy provides for maintaining confidentiality and protection to the Whistle Blower against
any victimization.

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

The information required under Rule 5(2) and (3) of The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including amendments thereof), is
provided in the Annexure-3 forming part of this Report. In terms of the first proviso to Section
136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the members
excluding the aforesaid Annexure. Any member interested in obtaining the same may write to the
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Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company. None of the employees listed in the
said Annexure, is related to any Director of the Company.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE DETAILS

As the Company got listed on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE) and National stock Exchange (NSE)
in October, 2017 by way of issue and allotment of Rated, senior, listed, unsecured, redeemable,
Non-Convertible Debentures [“NCDs”] for a nominal value of INR 10.00 lakh aggregating to not
more than INR 175.00 Crores on private placement basis @ 8.55% per annum and hence the

details of the Debenture Trustee are provided below.

Name of Debenture Trustee: Axis Trustee Services Limited

Corporate Office Address

Registered Office Address

Axis Trustee Services Limited
The Ruby, II Floor, SW,

29, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Dadar West, Mumbai- 400 028
Tel: 022-6230 0451

Axis Trustee Services Limited

Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills
Compound, Pandurang Budhkar Marg,
Worli, Mumbai - 400 025

Email: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com

Email: debenturetrustee@axistrustee.com

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE
COMPANY'’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No significant material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks and gratitude to GMR Aero
Technic Limited, Various Government and Semi Government Agencies and all the employees who
have extended their co-operation and support in achieving the goals that the company is
established for.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For GMR Aero Technic Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Rajesh Arora S G K Kishore
Date: July 26,2019 Director Director

DIN: 03174536 DIN: 02916539
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Annexure-1

I}s KBG Associates

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

GMR AeroTechnic Limited

Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited
Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad
Hyderabad, Telangana

India-500108

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GMR Aero Technic
Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit;
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2019,complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter : .

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019
according to the provisions of: :
S1 B ' Particulars

1. | The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

2. | The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

3. | The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustee)

_+——J(Amendment) Regulations 2017.
5 S OC;

T ety 1{§-309/A, Above Kancheepuram Lavanya Silks, Near Red Cross Blood Bank
Atchuta Reddy Marg, Vidya Nagar, Hyderabad, Telangana, India - 500 044.
Ph : +91 80084 02731, Email : stk retarial.consulting@gmail.com
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KBG ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

S1 Particulars

4. | We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
1. | Under the Companies Act, 2013

A. | That based on our examination and verification of the records produced to us
and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Company
that the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made under the Act and
Memorandum, and Articles of Association of the Company, inter alia with
regard to :

a. | Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making
necessary entries therein;

b. | Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the
Register of Companies and the Central Government;

c. | Service of documents by the company on its members and Registrar of
Companies.

d. | Notices, Agenda and Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of
the Board and its Committee meetings including Circular Resolution;

e. | ()The meetings of Board of Directors held on 30-04-2018, 10-08-2018,
29-10-2018, 10-12-2018 and 28-01-2019.

(ii) Audit Committees of Members (including passing of resolutions by
circulation) held on 30-04-2018, 26-07-2018, 29-10-2018, 10-12-2018, 28-
01-2019 and

(iii) Nomination & remuneration Committee held on 30-4-2018 and 26-07-
2018.

f. | The Annual General Meeting held on 27-09-2018 and Extra Ordinary
General Meetings held on 26-05-2018;

g. | Approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of
Directors wherever required;

h. | Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors,
appointment, retirement and reappointment of Directors.

i. | Payment of remuneration to Directors

j. | Appointment and remuneration of Auditors;

J

k. | Transfer and transmission of Company’s shares and issue and dispatch of
duplicate share certificates. There were four transfers and no transmission
of shares during the financial year.

I. | Declaration and distribution of dividends (the Company has not declared
any dividend during the financial year under review).

m | Transfer of Unpaid and Unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund. (Not applicable as the Company does not have any
unpaid and unclaimed dividend).

. | Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges
AL5S0cX] wherever applicable;

4\ gove Kancheepuram Lavanya Silks, Red Cross Blood Bank Road,
--7""’0 pRRS idyanagar Super Market, Atchuta Reddy Marg, Vidya Nagar,
YRS Hyderabad, Telangana, India — 500 044
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KBG ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

S1

Particulars

0. | Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of statement of
profit and loss as prescribed under Part II and General Instructions for
preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule I1I to the Act;

p. | Directors’ Report;

q. | Contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the
Company; and

Under the Companies Act, 2013, we further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act.

We further report that Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi was
appointed as additional director in the category of independent director on 18"
April, 2018 by the board. Due to the existing constitution of NRC, the matter
has been referred to Board of Directors and the item was approved vide circular
resolution. by Board of Directors.

ii.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

iii.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out on
requisite majority and recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of
Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

iv.

There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed
during the year under review under the Act, Depositories Act, and Rules,
Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the Company,
its Directors and Officers.

The Directors (including Independent Directors) have complied with the
disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, initial and
annual disclosures / declarations.

Under the Depositories Act, 1996, we report that

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996
and the Byelaws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to
dematerialization /rematerialisation of securities and reconciliation of records of

_dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the Company.

1* Floor, 1-9-309/A, Above Kancheepuram Lavanya Silks, Red Cross Blood Bank Road,
Spencer’s Vidyanagar Super Market, Atchuta Reddy Marg, Vidya Nagar,

Hyderabad, Telangana, India — 500 044

20




KBG ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Si Particulars

3. | Under FEMA, 1999, we report that

As per the declarations issued by the Quarterly Compliance Certificate issued
by CEO of the Company (and submitted to the Board of Directors at the Board
Meetings held during the financial year 2018-2019 (for all 4 quarters), we are of
opinion that the Company has complied with the provisions of the FEMA, 1999
and the Rules and Regulations made under that Act to the extent applicable.

Under the SEBI Act, We report that

a. | We have been informed by the management that the Company has listed its
non—convertible debentures on BSE and NSE in October, 2017 and the
Company has complied with the requirements under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

b. | The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 with regard to
disclosures and maintenance of records required under the Regulations.

c. | The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Debenture Trustee) (Amendment) Regulations 2017.

d. | The Company is not required to comply with the provisions of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Options Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 with regard to implementation of’
Employees Stock Option Scheme, Grant of Options and related disclosures and
other aspects as no such transaction had arisen in this respect during the year
under review.

5. | Under other Applicable laws, we report that

Based on the Quarterly Compliance Certificate issued by CEO of the Company
(and submitted to the Board of Directors at the Board Meetings held during the
financial year 2018-2019 (for all 4 quarters), we are of opinion there has been
due compliance of all the Laws to the extent applicable.

6. | We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

1* Floor, 1-9-309/A, Above Kancheepuram Lavanya Silks, Red Cross Blood Bank Road,
Spencer’s Vidyanagar Super Market, Atchuta Reddy Marg, Vidya Nagar,
Hyderabad, Telangana, India — 500 044
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KBG Associates

Company Secretaries

S1 Particulars

7. | We further report that the board at its meeting held on 10" December, 2018
passed a resolution approving the of draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement
(“Scheme”) between GMR Hyderabad Air Cargo And Logistics Private Limited
(“GHACLPL”), being the Transferor Company, GMR Aero Technic Limited
(“GATL”), being the Demerged Company and GMR Aerospace Engineering
Limited (“GAEL”), being the Transferee / Resulting Company and their
respective shareholders and creditors, providing for the merger of GHACLPL
with GAEL and demerger of the MRO business undertaking of GATL into
GAEL. The said scheme which was approved by the Board of Directors was
filed with NCLT for its approval. Subsequent to demerger of MRO business,
249,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, which reflect the demerged
undertaking being demerged to the resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

We further report that during the year the Company has amended its Articles
of Association by replacing the existing clause 87 with the new clause 87
through approval of shareholders by way of special resolution at Extra Ordinary
General Meeting held on 26™ May, 2018.

There are no other specific events/actions having a major bearing on the
company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards taken place.

For KBG Associates
Company Secretaries

e Nt (Srikri Chintalapati)
Place: Hyderabad S S 4 Partner
Date: 6™ July, 2019 CP # 6262

1st Floor, 1-9-309/A, Above Kancheepuram Lavanya Silks, Near Red Cross Blood Bank
Atchuta Reddy Marg, Vidya Nagar, Hyderabad, Telangana, India - 500 044.
Ph : +91 80084 02731, Email : se2retarial.consulting@gmail.com
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KBG ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

To,

‘ANNEXURE-A’

The Members

GMR Aero Technic Limited

Plot No. 1, GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited
Rajiv Gandhi International Airport, Shamshabad
Hyderabad, Telangana

India-500108

Our report for the even date to be read with the following Letter;

SI

Particulars

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination
was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the company.

Though the audit scope includes such other Acts (not involving Companies Act,
all Securities related Acts and FEMA); due to time, legal verification,
transaction validation, expert knowledge (at certain peak levels) limitations and
resulting in consequent omission of even random checking on various Acts
(such as Labour Laws, Pollution and Environment related Laws, Laws
governing Aircraft and Airport Authorities of India Act,1994, all connected
State and Central such other applicable Acts); we had to rely upon the
undertaking, declaration and written representation from the management only
and had to be certified thereon.

For KBG Associates

(Srikrish Chintalapati)
Place: Hyderabad Partner
Date: 6™ July, 2019 CP # 6262

1 Floor, 1-9-309/A, Above Kancheepuram Lavanya Silks, Red Cross Blood Bank Road,

Spencer’s Vidyanagar Super Market, Atchuta Reddy Marg, Vidya Nagar,
Hyderabad, Telangana, India — 500 044
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Annexure-2
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i |CIN U35122TG2010PLC0O70489

ii | Registration Date 20th September, 2010

iii | Name of the Company GMR AERO TECHNIC LIMITED

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company/ Company Limited by shares

v | Address of the Registered office and contact details | Plot No.1, C/o GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv Gandhi
International Airport, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - 500108

Ph: 040 - 67251115

Email: apeksha.naidu@gmraerotech.in

Website: www.gmraerotech.in

vi | Whether listed company Yes (Debt Listed)
vii | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | Karvy Fintech Private Limited
Transfer Agent, if any Karvy Selenium Tower - B, Plot no. 31 &32, Financial District,

Hyderabad - 500082.

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SL Name and Description of main products | NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover of the company
No. / services service
1 Maintenance Repair and overhaul of 35308 100 %

Aircrafts
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sl. No

NAME ANDADDRESS OF
THE COMPANY

CIN/GLN

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

% of shares
held

Applicable
Section

GMR Aerospace Engineering
Limited (GAEL)

Plot No.1, GMR Hyderabad
Aviation SEZ Limited, Rajiv
Gandhi International
Airport, Shamshabad,
Hyderabad-500108

U45201TG2008PLC067141

Holding Company

100

2(46)

GMR Hyderabad
International Airport
Limited (GHIAL)

GMR Aero Towers, Rajiv
Gandhi International
Airport, Shamshabad,
Hyderabad -500108

U62100TG2002PLC040118

GAEL’s Holding Company

100
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):

i) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
01st April, 2018

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 31st

March, 2019

%
Change
During
the year

Demat

Physic

al

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

Body Corporates
(70 shares held by
individuals and Body
Corporates as Beneficiary
for and on behalf of GMR
Hyderabad International
Airport Limited which
holds 100% Shares capital
of the Company)

25000000

25000000

100%

25000000

25000000

100%

Nil

(2) Foreign
Body Corporates

B. Public Shareholding

NIL

Grand Total (A+B)

25000000 |

0

| 25000000 |

100%

| 25000000 |

0

25000000

| 100%

Nil
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year 01st | Shareholding at the end of the year 31st | %
No April, 2018 March, 2019 change
No. of % of total % of Shares | No. of % of % of Shares | in share
Shares Shares of the | Pledged / Shares total Pledged / | Holding
company encumbered Shares of | encumbere | during
to total the d the year
shares company | to total
shares
1 | GMR Aerospace 24999940 100% Nil 24999940 100% 0
Engineering Limited
2 | GMR Corporate Affairs 10* - - 10* - -
Private Limited
3 | GMR Aerostructure « - - " - -
Services Limited 10 10
4 GMR Business Process - - - -
and Services Private 10* 10*
Limited
5 D.hr1.1V1 Securities Private 10* - - 10* - -
Limited
6 | Atul Kumar 10* - - 10* - -
7 | Rajesh Kumar Arora 10* - - 10* - -
Total 25,000,000 100% 0 25,000,000 100% 0 0

*Holding as Nominee for and on behalf of GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Sl Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. the year Year
1 GMR Aerospace Engineering | No. of shares % of total shares | No. of shares % of total shares of
Limited of the company the company
At the beginning of the year| ,cq40909 100% 25000000 100%
(01.04.2018)
Date Wise Increase in Promoters
Share Holding during the Year
specifying the reasons for
Increase/decrease (e.g., No Change No Change
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc):
’?g'f_lg;:;gl%f)the year 25000000 100% 25000000 100%

(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Nil

Sl. No. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during the
the year Year
1
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total shares of | No. of % of total shares of the
Shareholders shares the company shares company
At the beginning of the year NIL*
At the End of the year

* As all the shares are held by the holding Company GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the Year
For Each of the Directors and KMP No. of % of total shares No. of shares | % of total Shares
shares of the company Of the company
1 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora
At the Beginning of the Year (Shares are 10 0.00 10 0.00
held as nominee of GHIAL)
Date wise Increase/Decrease
Shareholding during the years specifying NIL
the reasons for Increase/Decrease.
At th.e end of the Year (Shares are held as 10 0.00 10 0.00
nominee of GHIAL)
V. INDEBTEDNESS:
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans | Deposits Total Indebtedness
Excluding
Deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount -- 23130.13 -- 23130.13
ii) Interest due but not paid -- - -- -
iii) Interest accrued but not due -- 4.1 -- 4.1
Total (i+ii+iii) - 23134.23 -- 23134.23
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
» Addition -- 1009.86 -- 1009.86

e Reduction

Indebtedness at the end of the financial
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year

i) Principal Amount -- 24139.99 -- 24139.99
ii) Interest due but not paid -- -- -- --
iii) Interest accrued but not due -- 4.1 -- 4.1
Total (i+ii+iii) -- 24144.09 -- 24144.09
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: Nil
SLLNo. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
Amount
1 Gross salary (a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 0 0 0 0
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0
4 Commission
- as % of profit 0 0 0 0
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total (A) 0 0 0 0
Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Director

Total Amount (Rs. In

Lakhs)

Dr. Kavitha
Gudapati

Mr. Abdul Rahman
Harith Saif Al
Busaidi

Independent Directors
« Fee for attending board / committee meetings
e Commission
e Others, please specify

1.15

0.81

1.96

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

« Fee for attending board / committee meetings
e Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

Sl No. ‘ Particulars of Remuneration

Designation CEO CFO Total (Rs. In
Lakhs)
Name of KMP Ashok Gopinath K Venkata
Ramana

1. Gross salary (Per Month) 166.98 66.89 233.87

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961 -- -- --

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -- -- --

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income Tax Nil Nil Nil

Act, 1961
2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil
4, Commission - as % of profit- others, specify... Nil Nil Nil
5. Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil

Total 166.98 66.89 233.87

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Place: Hyderabad
Date: July 26,2019
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On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Rajesh Arora

Director

DIN: 03174536

For GMR Aero Technic Limited

Sd/-

S G K Kishore

Director

DIN: 00063118




= Chartered Accountants
Deloitte
£= 1%, 2™ & 3“ Floor
Haskins & SellsLLP Jubee Enclave, Madapur
Hyderabad - 500 081
Telangana, India

Tel: +91 40 7125 3600
Fax: +91 40 7125 3601

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of GMR Aero Technic Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GMR Aero Technic Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“"Ind AS") and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, and its loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Material uncertainty related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 20(b) of the financial statements which indicates that as at
March 31, 2019 the accumulated losses amounting to ¥ 42,672.29 Lakhs have completely
eroded the net-worth of the Company, and the Company has incurred net loss in the
current year and previous years. These conditions indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. This financial statements has been prepared on a going concern basis for
the reasons stated in the said note.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
of

%
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
In addition to the matter described in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
section of our report, we have determined the matter described below to be the key audit
matter to be communicated in our report.

Sr. | Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
No.
1 | Impairment loss on Trade | Our procedures in relation to assessing the
Receivables: sufficiency of the impairment loss on trade
receivables estimated by the management
We identified the impairment | included:
loss on trade receivables as a key | = Reviewing the ageing of trade receivables
audit matter due to the for identifying overdue receivables
significance of Trade receivables including testing the ageing and the
to the financial statements and underlying balances. Comparing the
the significant degree of overdue receivables with the customer
management judgement payment terms by reading the related
involved in assessing if any trade agreements.
receivable is impaired. » We have circulated balances for direct
confirmations  and have  performed
The carrying amount of trade alternate procedures on non-receipt of
receivables amounted to T 41 confirmations. We have also evaluated the
Crores, net of impairment loss as subsequent realisations of dues.
at March 31, 2019. Refer to the | = Identifying receivables where there was a
note 10.8 in the financial significant increase in credit risk, and
statements with regard to making relevant disclosures in the financial
management estimates involved statements.
in respect of the same. »  Making enquiries of the Management,
including the Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
and the Board of Directors, in respect of
recoverability of such overdues and the
steps taken by the Management to recover
such dues.

« We have read the relevant correspondence
with the customers for follow-up.
Evaluating the Management’s action plan,
and enquired about Management’s action
plan. We have compared this with
Management’s past experience on overdue
receivables.

» The Company evaluates receivables for
more than six months and those specific
debts where the credit risk is being
impaired, which takes into account
historical credit loss experience and
adjusted for current estimates.

s 2
N\Y%
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
Board’s report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

e When we read the Board’s Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
as required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements. ..

s.;?\y f
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

54\} Z
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f

)

h)

\E 5

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

The matter described in the Material uncertainty related to Going Concern section
above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year
is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

!
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(F.R.N.117366W/W-100018)

Gt

—

Sumit Trivedi
Place: Hyderabad (Partner)
Date : April 26, 2019 (Membership No. 209354)

s£ Wy
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ANNEXURE “"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Aero
Technic Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
sf ﬁ
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(F.R.N.117366W/W-100018)
Sumit Trivedi
Place: Hyderabad (Partner)
Date : April 26, 2019 \N/(Membership No. 209354)

s 7
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ANNEXURE “"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of fixed assets once in three
years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, fixed assets
were physically verified during the year and the management is in the
process of reconciling the assets physically verified with asset register.
Discrepancies arising on such reconciliation would be dealt with on
completion of such reconciliation.

(¢) The Company does not have any immovable properties of freehold or
leasehold land and building and hence reporting under clause (i)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees
and hence reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit falling within the purview of the provisions of Section 73 to 76
of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no unclaimed deposits.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b)There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

¥
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(c) There are no dues of Income-tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and
Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2019 on account
of disputes.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to banks and
dues to debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
term loans have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for
which they were raised other than temporary deployment pending application of
proceeds.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the

Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

(xv)

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary, or associate Company or persons
connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(F.R.N. 117366W/W-100018)

- HWM&

Sumit Trivedi
(Partner)
(Membership No. 209354)

Place: Hyderabad =
Date: April 26, 2019
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GMR Aero Technic Limited
CIN:U35122TG2010PLC070489

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Refer Note 10) (Refer Note 10)
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 2.62 0.68
2.62 0.68
Current assets
Financial assets
Other financial assets 4 2442 25.89
2442 25.89
Assets Classified of discontinued operations 10 12,222.92 9,042.57
Total assets 12,249.96 9,069.14
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 5 2,500.00 2,500.00
Other equity 6 (27,056.55) (28,364.52)
Total Equity (24,556.55) (25,864.52)
Liabilities directly associated with discontinued operations 10 36,806.51 34,933.66
Total Liabilities 36,806.51 34,933.66
Total Equity and Liabilities 12,249.96 9,069.14
Corporate information and Significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

in terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

Sumit Trivedi
Pariner

¥

Place. Hyderabad
Date : April 26, 2019
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directnrs
GMR Aero Technic Limited

SGK Kishore
Director
DIN : (12016539

PIN ; 03374536
.'ll

AshéR Gépinath

Chief Execeutive Officer

Apekgha Naidu
Company Secretary
M.No. AUS 42119

Place: Hyderabad
Date . April 26, 2019

_")u:"

K Venkata Ramana
Chief Financial Officer




GMR Aero Technic Limited

CIN:U35122TG2010PLC070489

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(Refer Note 10) (Refer Note 10)

Income
Revenue from operations 7 11.61 __37%
Total income (i) 11.61 37.90
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 8 10.21 10.21
Depreciation expense 9 0.92 0.56
Total Expenses (ii) - 11.13 10.77
Profit from continuing operations before tax (i-ii) 0.48 27.13
Tax expense
Current tax ~
Deferred tax charge/(credit) - -
Profit from continuing operations after tax (iii) 0.48 2713
Loss from discontinued operations before tax 10 (1,147.16) (3,308.59)
Tax expense from discontinued operations (625.18) 2,465.92
Net loss from discontinued operations after tax (iv) 10 (521.98) (5,774.51)
Net loss from continuing and discontinued operations for the year (iii+iv) (521.50) (5,747.38)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (22.86) o (345
Other comprehensive loss for the year (22.88) (31.48)
Total Comprehensive loss for the year o (544.38) (5.778.86)
Earnings per equity share for continuing operations of ¥ 10 each:
Basic and diluted 11 0.00 011
Earnings per equity share for discontinued operations of T 10 each:
Basic and diluted 11 (2.09) (23.10)
Earnings per equity share for continuing and discontinued operations of
¥ 10 each:
Basic and diluted 1 (2.09) (22.99)
Corpurate information and Significant accounling policles 1 &2

2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements,

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

QWW:;JHV.‘WC:

Sumit Trivedi
Partner

Place: Hyderabad
Date : April 26, 2019

44

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

GMR Aero Technic Limited

DIN : (8174530

Ashok Gapinath
Chief Execeutive Oificer

Company Secretary
M.No.ACS 42119

Place: Hyderabad
Date : April 26, 2019

Director
DIN : 02916539

W

K Venkata Ramana
Chief Financial Officer




GMR Aero Technic Limited
CIN:U35122TG2010PLC070489

Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounls are in ¥ lakhs, unless olhenwise slated)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 20168
(Refer Note 10) (Refer Note 10)
Cash flow from operating activities
Profil/(Loss) before tax from
Conlinuing, operalions 048 2713
Disconlinued operalions = (1,147.16) (3,308 59)
(1,146.68) (3,281.46)
Adjustments for
Deprecialion and amorlization expensc 323.26 26951
Unrealized foreign exchange Loss/ (gain) 196.31 (50.17)
Provisions no longer required, writlen back - (39.35)
Foreign exchange pain wrillen hack (43.78) -
Invenlory write of 1 3326 5258
Provision for doubllul receivables 2033 394
Fair value gain on financial instruments at FVTPL {(ne £) (8159) (414.89)
Finance cosls 2,135.19 1,827.86
Operating Profil/(loss) before working capital changes 1,436.30 (1,632.18)
Changes in working capital
Increase in lrade payables 1,255.61 2,555.64
{Decrease) in olher payables - (229)
(Decrease) in olher liabililies (362.75) (38 56)
(Decrease) in provisions (0.14) (61.39)
(Increasc) in trade receivables (2,343.78) (1,505 67)
(Increase) in inventories (275.13) (539 06)
(Increase) in other (inancial assels (19289) (267.05)
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assels 4411 (108 83)
Cash (used in) operations (438.69) {1,61939)
Direct laxes il (R )] (18] .15)
Netvarh flow (ured n) operating activities (A) (B4.23) [1,601.30]
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Properly, plant and equipment including CWIP and capilal advances {69539) (306.21)
Favod Iy jusite with Bank [EXLTT -
Net cash {used Inj fny esifng acliviiies (B) (F0.39) | 300,21
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from NCDs - 17,500 00
Praceeds from long-lerm borrowings - Loans from Holding Company 3,127 00 3,23500
Repayment of long-lerm borrow ings - (17,701.50)
Pracecds from shorl-term borrowings 006 69509
Inlerest paid (1,774 87) (1,501,92)
Net cash flow [rom financing activities (C) 1,35219 2,246.67
Nel (decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) (186.43) 13912
Effectof exchang,e differences on cash & cash equivalenls held in foreign currency 023
Cash and cash cquivalents at Lhe of the year 22281 R340
Cash and cash equivalentval the end of (e year (ier nale beliw) 36.38 22281
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 011 .
Wilh hanks - on currenl accounls 2524 061
With banks - on escrow accounls 100 410
With banks - on cash credil account 233 £8.82
il camers foreign currency account 750 129.28
Total cash and cash equivaleniy 36.38 222,81
Reconciliation of liabilities from [naning actlvites
. As at Repayment . Asal
Particulars March a1, 2018 | Froceeds ‘(’“Zl). Fair Value Changes March 31, 2019
Borrowings 23,130.13 3,127 W 006 (2.117.20) 24,139 99
Total 313000 113700 (] (T117.:5) 24,1399

* Sharl lerm beorroing,s (101 represents net «f amounls fi eived wmd puy i nls malds

The accompanying roles are an inlegral parl of the Financial Slatements
In lerms of our report atlached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Charlcr:d Accountanis

Snihinrds

Sumit Trivedi
Parlner

¥

Place: Hyderabad
Dale : April 26, 2019

DN

Asholg
Chief Execeulive Officer

DRIF4EG

gt

For and on behalf af the Baard of Direclors
FoArro Techmic Limited

)

K Venhdta Ramana
Chicf Financial Officer

Connpahy Secroliry
M No, ACS542119

Piace: Hyderabad
Dale : April 26, 2019
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GMR Aero Technic Limited

CIN:U35122TG2010PLC070489

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital:

Equity shares of T 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of shares % in lakhs

As at April 1, 2017 25,000,000 2,500.00
Issue of shares during the year - -
As at March 31, 2018 25,000,000 2,500.00
Issue of shares during the year = -
As at March 31, 2019 25,000,000 2,500.00

B. Other Equity

As at As at
(i) Equity component of other financial instruments March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
As at April 01,2018/ April 01, 2017 13,806.82 16,546.44
Additions during the year (net of deferred tax) 1,852.35 3,114.46
Deletions during the year (net of deferred tax) = (5,854.08)
As at March 31, 2019/ March 31, 2018 15,659.17 13,806.82
As at As at
(ii) Retained earnings March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
As at April 01, 2018/ April 01, 2017 (42,171.34) (36,392.48)
Loss for the year (521.50) (5,747.38)
Remeasurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (22.88) (31.48)
Closing Balance (42,715.72) (42,171.34)
Total Other Equity (27,056.55) (28,364.52)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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GMR Aero Technic Limited

CIN: U35122TG2010PLC070489

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are in X lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

2.2

a)

Corporate information

GMR Aero Technic Limited (“the Company”) is a 100% subsidiary of GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited.
The Company was incorporated on September 20, 2010 to carry out the business of Maintenance, Repair and
Overhaul facility (MRO) of Aircrafts and allied services and to promote, plan, design, develop, operate,
market, alter the MRO facility and all other related allied and ancillary activities but limited to training,
development, and maintenance of hangars and related workshops (also refer Note 20).

The Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 were approved by the Board of Directors and
authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution on April 26, 2019.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation and presentation:
(a) Statement of Compliance:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued
thereafter.

(b) Basis of measurement:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of reporting period. (as explained in accounting
policy regarding financial instruments).

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management {o make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets ana
liablities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty abcut
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. The Company based on its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
cizcumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intendead to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabilitv fo1 at least
twelve maonths after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current

A Lability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS

47




GMR Aero Technic Limited

CIN: U35122TG2010PLC070489
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in INR (Indian rupees), which is the functional currency of the
Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional currency using the exchange rates at the date of
transaction. However, for practical reasons, the Company uses an average rate if the average approxinlates
the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognized in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. The date of transaction for the purpose of
determining the exchange rate on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (part of it) is the
date on which an entity initially recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from
the payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
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CIN: U35122TG2010PLC070489

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial

assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from Services:

Effective April 01, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers".
The application of Ind AS 115 did not have any material impact on the financial statements.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Revenue is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances, taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government. An entity shall recognise revenue when the entity satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is
transferred when the customer obtains control of that asset.

Revenue relating to fixed price contracts is recognised based on percentage of completion method (POC
method).

Unearned revenue is recognised when there is billings in excess of revenues.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal cutstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
assets net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income Tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

Current income tax:

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and
generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

CHARTERED

ACCOUNTANTS
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24

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be ufilized. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary differences arise from the injtial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
assets to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (“MAT”) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India,
which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income
tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as deferred tax asset in the Balance sheet when the asset can
be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the asset will be
realized.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Particulars Useful Life (years)
Plant and equipment 15
Office equipment 5
Computer equipment and IT systems 3-6 ]
Furniture and fixtures 10 ]
Vehicles 8 _

The Company, based on assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates
certain items of plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which coincide with the useful life
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful
lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.
The identified components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining components
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h)

j)

are depreciated over the life of the principal asset. Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition.

However, in case of tools and equipment, where such individual items constitute more than 10% of the
total cost of Tools and equipment, normal useful lives have been considered.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item
of property, plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of Property, plant and equipment and, i.e., when
the company intends to use these during more than a period of 12 months.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost, net of accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of
an intangible asset comprises of purchase price and attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for
its intended use.

Intangible Assets are amortized on a straight - line basis over their useful life not exceeding six years.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit
or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part
of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that The Company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to April 1, 2015, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
lease.
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k)

1)

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty
that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Inventories

Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or, cash-
generating unit’s (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or
other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. An assessment is made at each
reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no
longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable
amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods/ years. Such reversal is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and commitments

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in

the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
/'::',:‘QH_
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Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

* A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
not be required to settle the obligation

* A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible

* A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of
assets. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting
date.

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related
service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the reporting date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the reporting date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment
will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Retirement benefit in the form of Superannuation Fund and Employee’s State Insurance are defined
contribution schemes and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when
the contributions to the respective funds are due. The Company has no obligation, other than the
contribution payable to the respective trusts.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to
a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined
based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which
they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and
non-routine settlements; and
- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of
such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit
and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the entire leave as a current liability in the balance
sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting
date.
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o) Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the
date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement:

The classification of financial instruments depends on the objective of the Company’s business model for
which it is held and on the substance of the contractual terms/arrangements. Management determines the
classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition.

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial instruments of the Company are classified into
categories as explained below:

- Debt instruments at amortised cost

- Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

- Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost:

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and
other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCT:

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).
However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest earned
whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.
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Debt instrument at FVTPL:
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC], is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost
or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). Debt instruments
included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

De recognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily de recognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of
the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance
Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI
Lease receivables under Ind AS 17
d. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115
e. Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL
f. Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

oo

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on;
- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
- All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from
its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines

that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
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risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider:

a.  All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the
expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to
use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

b. Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company evaluates individual balances to determine impairment loss
allowance on its trade receivables. The evaluation is based on its historically observed default rates over
the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking
estimates are analyzed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other
expenses’ in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:

e TFinancial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables: ECL is
presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off
criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable
significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including cash
credit, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in
the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as
such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at
fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings:

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement
of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 10.10.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-
derivative host contract - with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a
way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that
otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, financial
instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit
index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a
party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial
asset out of the fair value through profit or loss.
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If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the Company
does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind
AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair
value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Earnings per share
Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per Share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued but not yet effective

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 which notified Ind AS 116, Leases. The amendment rules are effective
from reporting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. This standard replaces current guidance in Ind
AS 17 and is a far reaching change in accounting by lessees in particular.

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for recognition, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees
to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to accounting for finance leases
under Ind AS 17. The objective is to ensure that lessees and lessors provide relevant information in a
manner that faithfully represents those transactions. This information gives a basis for users of financial
statements to assess the effect that leases have on the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of an entity.

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to recognize a 'right-of-use asset' and a 'lease liability' for almost all leasing
arrangements. Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged from today’s accounting
under Ind AS 17. The lessor still has to classify leases as either finance or operating.

Ind AS 116 is effective for the Group in the first quarter of fiscal year 2019 using either one of two methods:

(a) retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, with the option to elect certain practical expedients
as defined within Ind AS 116 (the full retrospective method); or

(b) retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 116 recognized at the date of
initial application (April 01, 2019) and providing certain additional disclosures as defined in Ind AS 116
(the modified retrospective method).

The Company continues to evaluate the available transition methods and its contractual arrangements. The
ultimate impact on leases resulting from the application of Ind AS 116 will be subject to assessments that
are dependent on many variables, including, but not limited to, the terms of the contractual arrangements
and the mix of business. The Company's considerations also include, but are not limited to, the
comparability of its financial statements and the comparability within its inds ym application of the
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new standard to its contractual arrangements. The Company has established an implementation team to
implement Ind AS 116 related to leases and it continues to evaluate the changes to accounting system and
processes, and additional disclosure requirements that may be necessary.

A reliable estimate of the quantitative impact of Ind AS 116 on the financial statements will only be possible
once the implementation project has been completed.

Amendments to Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issued but not yet effective:

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicable,
when they become effective.

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2019 amending the following standards:

i) Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments to Ind AS 12, ‘Income taxes’

The appendix corresponds to IFRIC 23, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments issued by the IFRS
Interpretations Committee.

This amendment clarifies how the recognition and measurement requirements of Ind AS 12 ‘Income taxes’,
are applied where there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. An uncertain tax treatment is any tax
treatment applied by an entity where there is uncertainty over whether that treatment will be accepted by
the tax authority. For example, a decision to claim a deduction for a specific expense or not to include a
specific item of income in a tax return is an uncertain tax treatment if its acceptability is uncertain under tax
law. The amendment applies to all aspects of income tax accounting where there is an uncertainty
regarding the treatment of an item, including taxable profit or loss, the tax bases of assets and liabilities, tax
losses and credits and tax rates.

The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019.

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, results of operation and
cash flow.

ii) Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement, Amendments to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits.

The amendments to Ind AS 19 clarify the accounting for defined benefit plan amendments, curtailments
and settlements. They confirm that entities must:

e calculate the current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the reporting period after a plan
amendment, curtailment or settlement by using the updated assumptions from the date of the change

e any reduction in a surplus should be recognised immediately in profit or loss either as part of past
service cost, or as a gain or loss on settlement. In other words, a reduction in a surplus must be recognised
in profit or loss even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact of the asset
ceiling

* separately recognise any changes in the asset ceiling through other comprehensive income.

The interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019.

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, results of operation and
cash flow.
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3

N

@

@

Propesty, plant and equipment

Officeequipment  COTFA Seipment - Furnitue and Totat
Cos! or deemed cost
As at April 01, 2017 279 279
Additions o =
As al March 31, 2018 279 279
Additions - 148 138 - 286
As at March 31, 2019 279 1.48 138 565
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2017 155
Depreciation charge for the year [ B
As at March 31, 2018 211

Deprecialion charge for the year

As at March 31, 2019

Net Block
As at March 31, 2019 013 122 127 262
As at March 31, 2018 068 068
Other financial assets Non-Current = Current
As a1 As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Other receivables " . 2442 569
- - 2442 589
Equity share capital
Authorized share capital p—
No. of shares %. Inlakhs X
Asat April 1, 2017 25,000,000 2,500 00
Increase dunng, the year . -
As at March 31, 2018 25,000,000 2,500 00
Increase during the year z -
As ar March 31, 2019 25,000,000 2,500.00
Asval Asat
Issued, subscribed and fully paid share capital March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
25,000,000 fully paid equily shares of ¥ 10 each (March 31, 2018 25,000,000) 2,500 00 250000
2,500.00 2,500.00
{a) Reconciliation of number of equily shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and al end of the year =
No. of shares %. in lakhs
As at April 01, 2017 25,000,000 2,500 00
Issu of shares during Lhe year
As al March 31, 2018 25,000,000 2,50 00
Issue of shares during, the year
As al March 31, 2019 25,000,000 2,500.00

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equily shares having par value of 10 per share Each holder of equily shares is enlitled to one vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, Lhe
halders of equily shanos will be entitled Lo receive remauuny assels of the company, afier distribution of all preferentiul amounts The distribulion will ke in prepartion Lo the number of equily

shares held by Lhe shareholders

(<) Shares held by Holding Company
Oul of equily shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding, company are as below :

Asal T asa )
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
GMR Aerospace Engineering Limitid and its nominecs
25,000,000 (March 31, 2018: 25,000,000) cquily shares of T 10 each fully paid up 2,500 2,500
(d) Delails of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company =
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
No. of shares % holding N of shares % holding

Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid
GMR Acrospace Engincering Limited and its nominees 25,000,000 100% 25,000,000 100%
Other equity

Asal Asal

_ March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Equity component of olher financial instruments
Opening, balance 13,806 82 16,546.H
Additions durin the year (nel of deferred tax) 1,85235 311446
Duletions during the year (net of deferred Lax) (5851 G8)
Closing balance = 15,66917 13,806.82
Retained Earnings
Opening balance 42171 3) (36,92.48)
Add: Loss for the year (52150) (5,747 38)
Remeasurement gains/(fosses) on the defined benefit plans (2268) (31 48)
Closing, balanre (42,715.72) (42,171.34)
(27,056.55) (28.364.52)

Nole: In the absence of profits, the Company has not created Debeniure Redempiion Reserve as per the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013
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7 Revenue from operations

Revenue from services

8 Employee benefits expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

9 Depreciation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer Note 3)

\E

61

For year ended For year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
11.61 37.90
11.61 37.90
For year ended For year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
10.21 10.21
10.21 10.21
For year ended For year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
0.92 0.56
0.92 0.56
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10 In view of the proposed demerger (refer note 20), as reyuired by IndAS 103, the disclosures for prior-periods presented in the financial
stalements have been re-presented in respect of continuing and discontinued operations (MRO Business) so that the disclosures relate to
latest period presented. MRO Consullancy Undertaking which means the Residual Busis of providing MRO Cu ltancy and Training,
services are Lhe continuing, operations

ited financial results of the MRO business is given helow!

Forthe nided Far the eoded
Particulars year enie i year einiled

S.No. (Refer notes below) Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1| intome

Fvvimnnt from operalions 1016 15,333 67 10418 H
Cither income 1017 19885 1 11
Fotal income 1555152 1091408

2 Exprenis

b renlals (Refer Note 1 below) 211472 2,876 56

L of stores and spares consumed 1018 4,624 76 332w

Emplisy e benefits expense 1019 4,787 78 383630

Finance cosls 1020 213519 1,827 86

Depreciation and amortizalion expense 1021 a2M 268 95

Other expenses (Refer Note 2 below) w2 2T RN pal

Total Expenses 10,699.65 1422767
3 |Loss from discontinued operation before tax (1-2) (1147.16) (1IN55)
4 Tax expense

Carrent lax .

Deferred lax charge/(credit) 106 (625.18) 2,16592
5 | Loss from discontinued operation after tax (+-3) (321.494) (577451

Note:

1 Lease Rentals includes reversal of opening balance of Straight iming, of tease rentals for the year ended March 31, 2019 amuounting Lo T 363 52
Lakhs {March 31, 2018 Z Nil) on account of modification of Lerms of lease w o.f Apnl 0, 2018

£ Other expenses includes resersal ot exchange less on lease rentals for year ended March 31, 2019 T 481 07 Lakhs (March 31, 2018:

TNil) on account of modification of lerms of lease we £ Narch 01, 2019,

ii) Assets Classified and Liabilities directly associated with discontinued operations are as below:

Particulars Note As at As at
{Refer notes below) March 31, 2019 Manch 31, 2018

Assels
Non-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 101 2,779 245674
Intungble assets 10 2(a) 7219 673
Intangible assets under development 10 2(b) A
Financial assels

Other financial assets 0.3 77.84 1196
Deferrod Lax assets (nel) 10.6
Non-current tax assels 104 1,005 10 60556
Other non-current assels 105 1830 224

3,937.32 3105.23

Current assets
Inventories .7 330833 312644
Financul assels

Trade recervables 08 4.138.70 LY 11

Cash and cash equivalents 10.9a) W68 22281

Bank halance other than cash and cash equivalents 10.9(h) ELLY

Other financal assels 10.3 7539 M3
Current Lax assels 104 172,68
Other current assels 103 18412

Total assets

Liabilities
Non-curent liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Long-term Borrowings (R[] 21, H0 00 20,330.20
Provisions 14 89 RO 98 26
21,429.80 20,428.46

Current liabilities

Finandial Liabilities
Short-lerm Borrowinps TN 2,799.99 2799
Trade payables 10 11,8351 10,352 24
Other financial liabilitivs 1012 111.97 109 54
Densvative instruments 1013 8169
Provi < wH 178.69 4749
Other current liabilitics 015 Hidnd
T4.505.20
Total Liabilities 4,930

Note:

i Borrowings of the MRO business mcludes 1750 Semior, Rated. ©isted, Unsecured, Redvemahle, Non-Convertible Debentirees (“NCDs”) of
face value of TLXOX0 cach, The debenture Lrustees and debenture holder hase piven irreves able and undonditional consent/no-
objection Lo the proposed Scheme

(w) Cash flow from Discontinued operalions;

For the year ended

March 1, 2019

For the year ended

Narch 31, 2018

Sk easln i (sl ind operating, a o5
Nel cash flow (used in} insesting, ac tivilies
Net cash flow from (inancing, activilies

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations

V)

62

[LETRI)
(697.53)
1,35219
(186.43)

Commtitments and contingenaes including Contingent liabilities refating to Discontinued operations Refer Note 13

T H)
(306.21)
2,246 67

139.12
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10.1

102(a)

10.2(b)

Property, plant and equipment

Cost ar deemed cosl

As at April 01, 2017

Additions

As at March 31, 2018

Additions

AsatMarch 31, 2019
Accumulated depreciation

As at April 01,2017
Drpreciation charge for the year
Asat March 31, 2018
Depreciation charge for Lhe year
As at March 31, 2019

Net Block
As al March 31, 2019
Al March 11, 2015

Inangible assets

Cost or deemed cost
Asat April 01,2017
Additions

As at March 31, 2018
Additions

As at March 31,2019

Accumulated amortization
As at Apsil 01, 2017
Charge for the year

As at March 31, 2016
Charge lor U year

As at March 31, 2019

Nel Block
Asat March 31, 2019
Asat March 31,2018

assets under

Compuler Soltware

Other financial assets

S urity deposit

Unsacured, considensd goudd, ta related parties (Refer Nole 14)

Unsecun d, considered good, ta other partics
Unbilld Resenue
Interest acaued bul not dur on fined deposits

Tax assets

D5 receivably

Other assets

Unsecured, considered good

Other receivatiks (Refer Note 14)
Advanees recoverable in cash or kind
Prepaid expenses

Balances with Govemnment authorities

Tools and

Computer equipment

Fumniture and

winitiraont Nehicles CHFice eduipakeit and IT systems fixtures Total
293987 368 1043 16% nsm
15228 -
209215 368 11802
8756 . 78
ERE] .64 1905
on 728 E'EY) 51091
o B 1] 1710 T
138 832 T 8§07 85
26291 037 203 2362 315.45
99263 175 10.37 75.52 1,123.30
2487.08 19 124 1100 1214 273379
236246 230 319 247 6632 245674
Computer Technical Total
software Know-how
26261 898.29 1,180.90
W61 898.29
7235 .
R 5229
27387 898.29 117216
20 = 20
275.88 833.29 117417
689 - 6.89
26277 895.29 1,181.06
7219 7219
673 673
Asat Asat
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
o W -
3010 =
i Nor-Current Current
Asal Asat Asat Asat
__ March 31,2019 March 31, 2018 March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
27.70 2563
5014 833 243
37508 21570
— 2] Sl
7.8 32.96 37539 241.13
- Non-Carrent " Curreat
Asat Asal Asal Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
1,005.10 605 36 17268 17266
1,005.10 605.56 172.68 17268
— Non-Current —— Carrent
Asat Asat Asal Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
B188
106 93 508
1830 221 Hes 9002
et 748
= 234 15912 2047
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10.6 Deferred tax assets/ (liability) (net) — M
Asal
March 31, 5114

Deferred Lax liability(DTL) relating to
Impact due to lemparary difference of inlerest frev loans from related party (4,28314) (3,70169)
Gross deferred tax liability (4,283.14) (3,701.69)
Deferred tax assets (DTA) relating to
Unused tax losses/ depreciation ) 428314 3,701 69

- 14,283.14 3,701.69
Net deferred tax assets ] - Y

ns

Deferred tax assets/ (liability):
For the year ended March 31, 2015;

Reversal of DTAon  Reversal of DTL/DTA

Opening  Recognised in Statement of "::’:I'::::I::': foreclosure of loan - en nokiual bnlrrssl: L
balance other equity profitand loss Other Equi Statement of Profit  Featenrent of Prfit and
er Equity and Loss Loss
DTL on impact due (o temporary difference of (3,701 69) (625.18) 4373 (4,25314)
inlerest free loans from related parly
DTA on unused Lax losses/ depreciation 4,701 68 - 62518 - - a7 428314
- (625.18) 62518 = -
Deferred tax assety (liability):
For the year ended March 31st, 201& =
Reversal of DTA on  Reversal of DTL/DTA
Opening  Recogiilsed in Statement of :;::I':‘:::f)&:': foreclosure of loan - o notional interest- L
balance athien eqiiny profit and loss Oth N Statement of Profil  Statement of Profit and e
er Equity and Loss Loss
DTL on impuct due o temporary differenceof (6,441 94) 10908 - ~ 20%81 27793 3701 69)
interest frew loans from related party
DTA on unused lax losses/ deprecialion 641N - (40908 - @036 81) @733 370169
- o8 (40908) 2,056.54 (205681 - -
Not
The Company is entitled Lo claim tax holiday for first ten consecutive years, from the year of ¢ of commercial operations in 201112 under Section 10AA of the Income Tax Acl, 1961 The

Company has rcognised deferred Lav assel on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses Lo the extent the company has sufficient axable lemporary differences

Sincr the entire Deferred Lax assel/ Deferred (ax Liabilily on acceberated deprecialion and unbilled revenue is reversed in he lax holiday period No Deferred tax assel/ Deferred Lax liability is accounted

Iine W s

10.6.1 € gni i porary di unused tax losses and unused tax credits
A At Aw st
March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Deductible temparary differences, unused tax losses and unused lax credits for which o deferred tx assets have bom
recognised are altributable (o the following:
- unused ta losses 272042 2596113
27,25042 25,94 13

10-6.2 Reconcilial

of tax expenses to accounting profits is as follows:

Forihe yearended  For the year ended
March 3, 2619 March 31, 2018

Applicable Tax Rale in Indiz (%) 3090%
Expected Income Lax expense
Adjustments:
Deferred Tax assel on changes in equily component of holding Company nlerest [ree loan o (625.18} 246592
Tax expense reported in statement of profit and lcss (625.18) 2,465.92
Inventories —=
Asat Asat
_ March31.2019 _ March 31,2018
Stores and spares (valued al lower of cost or nel realisable value)® 36811 312644
312044
*includes material in transil of Rs 18.60 lakhs (March 31,2018 2 Nil)
Trade meeivablies
} Asal Asal
Trade receivabh's _ March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good-Un Secured * 310836 191
- Have significant increase in Credit Risk (Refer note betow) 1,0032 -
- Credit impaired 42 EEY]
ioss: Provisions for Trade peveivablis - credit impaired . 2127) Q%)
413870 194111

“includes trade receivabls from relaled partics (Refer Note 14)

Note:
Duning the curren: year, there has been a delay in payment by 2 cuslomers in raspect of their overdue amounts aggregating 2 1,030 32 lakks due to the company The Lanagement of Ihe Company has
laken several iniliatives ard is rigorously following up with the customers and the lessors of the aircrails la recover such overdue

Based on the measures Laken up by the Company, the Company is c-nfident of recovery of the dues and no impairment loss on such trade receivables has been revognised for the yoa, ended March 31,
209

No trade or other receivable are due from dirzclors or other officers of the company cither severally or jointly with any other pe:son Nor any frade o- other receivable are due from firms or privale
companies mspectively in which any direclor is a partner, a director or a member

Trade recvivables are no--inlerest bearing and are generally on lerms of @ Lo 30 days

The Coinpany mainlairs an allowance for impai of doubl{ul accounts tesed on financal condition of the customer, ageing; of the cuslomer recvivable and overduss, available collalrals and
historical ex perience ol collections from customers. Accordingly, the Compary creates provision for past due receivables

Forthe yearended  For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Movement in the allowance for doubtfe] dzbts
Balance at heginning of the yeas s 1674
Provision for deabliul receivable 23 EEN
Amounts written off dring the period as uncollectible o 1671y
Balance al end of U year _ 2177 341
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10.9 Cash and Bank balances - —
Arval Asal

March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
10.9 (a) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand on
Balances with banks :
- On current accounts 52 061
- On escrow accounls 100 410
- On cash credit account 253 B882
_ Exchange eamer's foreign currency account ) 750 12928
363 2081
10.9(b) Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalent
Fived deposils held as Margin money il -
5.00
10.10 Borrowings Langtrm Shos-term
Asat — Asat A Asat
March 31, 2019 March 33, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured
ble Nem-Convertible Dx (Refer Note (i) below) 174484 1743185
Loan from Holding, Company (Refer Note {ii) below) 389516 289535 - ‘
Overdrafl facilty from bank (Refer Note (ii1) below) !
13100 20,330,20
Noles:
(1) During the year ended March 31, 2018 the Company issued 1750 Semior, Rated, Listed, Unsecured, Non-Convertible Dv (“NCDs") of face value of ¥ 1,000,000 each and fned

inlerest of 8 55% per annum payable semi-annually and Lhe interast rale shall b resel al the end of 4 years from Lhe allotment as per the Lerms of Debenture Trust Deed Tenure of Non Convertibke
Debentures (NCDs) is 7 years from Lhe date of allolment and is duc for payment at the end of 7th year from the date of allolment

The Debenlures are secured by:

(@) First ranking, pari passu charge on all movable assels of the company, including bul nol limited to movable plant and machinery. spares, lools and accessories, fumiture, fixtures, vehicles and all
olher movable assets, present and future, inlangible, grodwill, intellectual property, uncalled capilal, present and future.

(b) Firsl ranking pari passu charge on Lhe Transaclion Accounts and all book debts, operaling cash flows, currenl assrts, receivables, commissions, revenues of
of Isuer, present and future of the Company.

(0) First ranking, pari passu charge and assignment on all the rights, tile, interesl, benefits, claims and demands whatsaever of company in th Project Documens and eperation and mainlenance
relaled agreements, Clearances Approvals perlaining to their operalions, both presenl and future and letter of credit, P bond, cory g bank g provided by
any parly to Lhe Froject Documents and Uhe insurance Proceeds received by Company

i e v inud 6 ) A Higsderabud I

nature and wherever arising,

reidT et Lyl s per Sy

i) The I i i L 177l pesg wrid i Working capital Tenders,
athot arly JHRebenon d o pricriy -t er-Ab athe ot ol The Warking ity vy Liir holders, shall not exceed
an amount of ¥ 3,500 lakhs {Rupees Three Thousand Five Hundred Lakhs Only)

n Non-Cx ble d includes an adj of uramorlised upfront fee paid of T 55 16 lakhs € 65 15 lakhs as at March 31, 2018)

(ii) The unsccured loan is interest [rev and payable in liventy equal hall yearly i ginning from Sep 30,2031

(i) The Overdralt facility availed from AbuDhabi Bank is repayable on demand and carries interest of FD rale plus min 1%pa which 1s secured by fixed depasit placed by GMR Hyderabad Air Cargo
and Logistius Private Limited ((Formerly known as Hyderabad Menzies Air Cargo Private Limited) (GHACLPL) with ADCB Bank as pur the lerms of the sanclion letter

1011 Trade payables Currmal.
Asal Asal
March 31,2019 March 31,2006

Trade Payables other than acceplances:

(1) Tolal oulstarding ducs of micro enterprises and small enlerprises (Refer Nole 21) 513
(i) Tolzl oulstanding dues of creditors other than mucro enterprises and small enlerprises
() Trade payables to related parlies (Refer Note 14) 1034048 952565
(t) Trade payabies Lo others 1,488.90 102659
1183451 ——_ 1055224
1012 Other financial liabilities Carrent
Asat T Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018
Payables for purchase of fivad assets® 7046 6804
Deposit from customers 093 093
Retention money 1206 1056
Interst Accrued but nol due on horrowings 410
Other Payables 2447
— W
Nole:
*Rs Nil (March 31,2018 - includes an amount of Rs 20.20 lakhs payable (o related partics) (Refer Note 14)
1033 Derivative instruments — Cunent
Asat As at
Sarch 3, HHY March 31, 2018
Denvative inslruments - 81 69
= 81.69
(TR —— = ~ longverm Elart o
Asat Asal Awat Asar
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Gratuity (Refer Nole 12(a)) EXY) 9826 - E
Leave enlitizmenis (Refer Note 12(c)) - - 17869 147 49
89.80 98.26 17669 147.49
1015 Other liabilities T Cunen
Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Advance from cuslomers - 497
Straight lining of lease renlals (Refer Note 10) %352
Slatutory liabililies 28445
Uneamed Revenus B nl T
= L]
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10.16 Revenue from operations

For the year ended March  For the year ended March
31, 2019 31,2018
Revenue from services 15,353.67 10,418.04
15,353.67 10,418.04
10.17 Other income
For the year ended March  For the year ended March
31,2019 31,2018
Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit 83.76 414.89
or loss
Interest on Fixed deposits 0.31
Foreign exchange written back 43.78 =
Provisions ne longer required,written back ~ 39.55
Miscellaneous income 71.00 41.60
198.85 496.04

10.18 Cost of stores and spares consumed

For the year ended March  For the year ended March
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31, 2019 31, 2018
Inventory at the beginning of the year 3,126.44 2,639.96
Add: Purchases 4,899.91 3,861.36
8,026.35 6,501.32
Less: Inventorv written off 33.26 52.58
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 3,368.33 3,126.44
Cost of stores and spares consumed = 4,24.76 3,322.30
10.19 Employee benefits expenses
For the year ended March  For the year ended March
31,2019 31, 2018
Salaries, wages and bonus 4,19091 3,297.15
Contribution to provident and other fund (Note 12 (b)) 188.77 160.83
Gratuity expenses 49.04 50.64
Staff welfare expenses 359.06 327.88
4,787.78 3,836.50
10.20 Finance costs
For the year ended March  For the year ended March
31,2019 31, 2018
Interest on:
Loan from holding company 350.33 807.50
Cash credit and overdraft facility from banks 239.53 257.23
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 1,506.24 725,58
Interest others 0.04 2.38
Bank and Finance charges 39.05 35.17
213519 1,827.86
10.21 Depreciation and amortization expense
For the year ended March  For the year ended March
31, 2019 31, 2018
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer Note 10.1) 315.45 266.94
Amortization of intangible assets (Refer Note 10.2(a)) 6,89 201
322.34 268.95
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10.22 Other expenses

Rates and taxes
Electricity and water charges
Equipment hire charges
Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance

IT Systems

Others
Sub-contracting expenses
Travelling and conveyance
Communication expenses
Printing and stationery
Security expenses
House Keeping Charges
Business development expenses
Membership and Subscriptions
Legal and professional fees
Board meeting expenses
Payment to auditors (Refer Note below)*
Loss on account of forex fluctuation (net)
Provision for doubtful receivable
Inventorv written off
Miscellaneous expenses

Payment to auditors

As auditor:

Statutory audit fee including Limited Review
Other services

Reimbursement of expenses

*net of reimbursement, aggregating ¥ 37.35 lakhs
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For the year ended March  For the year ended March

31, 2019 31, 2018
26148 228.35
354.78 338.33

63.04 45.99
160.23 134,98
78.09 93.24
35111 297.73
91.58 80.92
293.01 168.96
21.96 2355
1616 30.29
28.93 24.30
40.82 29,61
111.47 58.48
78.34 2715
550.75 41442
1.96 175
11.61 8.40
14473 2751
2033 3.94
3326 52.58
1.25 0.02
2,714.89 2,090.50
6.60 6.60
475 050
026 1.30
o 11.61

8.40
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11. Earnings per Share (EPS)

The following reflects the income and share data used in the Computation of basic and diluted EPS:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Profit from continuing operations 0.48 27_5

Loss from discontinued operations (521.98) (5774.51)

Loss from continuing and discontinued operations (521.50) (5747,38{

Weighted Average number of equity shares used for

computing Earning Per Share (Basic and diluted) 25,000,000 25,000,000

Earnings Per Share (Basic and diluted) - Continuing R
| operations ¥ 0.00 - 0.11

Earnings Per Share (Basic and diluted) — Discontinued

operations I (2.09) (23.10)

Earnings Per Share (Basic and diluted) — Continuing and

Discontinued operations ¥ (2.09) (22.99)

12. Employee benefits plan

a. Defined benefits plan:

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service gets gratuity on departure at 15 days last drawn salary for each completed year of service.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or
loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the respective plans:

Statement of profit and loss

Net employee benefit expense (recognized in the employee cost)

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 I’
| Current service cost (including past service cost) 44.62 - 4661|
Interest cost on benefit obligation 4.42 3.97
| Net benefit expense B 49.04 50.64
Balance sheet
Details of provision for gratuity
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
| Present value of defined benefit obligation (253.27) (196.76)
Fair value of plan assets 163.47 98.50
| Plan liability B (89.80) (98.26)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are, as follows:
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
 Opening defined benefit obligation 196.77 138.67
Interest cost e 13.86 9.03
Current service cost (including past service cost) 44.62 46.67
Benefits paid (28.49) (23.07)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 26.51 25.47
Closing defined benefit obligation 253.27 196.77
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Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening fair value of plan assets 98.50 | 42.93 |
Expected return | 9.47 5.06
Contributions by employer - 80.37 79.59 |
Actuarial gain/ (loss) 3.62 (6.01)
Benefits paid - (28.49) (23.07) |
Closing fair value of plan assets - B 163.47 98.50

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

March 31,2018 |
100% |

| March 31, 2019
100%

I
| Investments with insurer

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:

| March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Discount rate 7.60% 7.60%
Salary escalation Rate 8.00% 8.00% |
Withdrawal Rate - 5.00% 5.00% |

Disclosure related to indication of effect of the defined benefit plan on the entity’s
future cash flows:
Expected Benefit payments for the year ending

Year ending March 31, 2019
March 31, 2020 11.93
March 31, 2021 - 1574
March 31, 2022 R 19.38
March 31, 2023 R 25.62
March 31, 2024 33.9
March 31, 2025 to March 31, 2029 | 272.93

The significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligations are discount rate
and expected salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible
changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
assumptions constant.

If the discount rate increases (decreases) by 1%, the defined benefit obligations would decrease by ¥ 26.83 lakhs
(increase by ¥ 32.10 lakhs) as of March 31, 2019.

If the expected salary growth increases (decreases) by 1%, the defined benefit obligations would increase by
¥ 22.83 lakhs (decrease by ¥ 21.94 lakhs) as of March 31, 2019.

Note:
i) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

ii) The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors mainly the

composition of the plan assets held, assessed risk of asset management, historical results of the return on plan
assets and the Company's policy for plan asset management.
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b. Defined contribution plan
Contribution to provident and other funds under employee benefit expenses are as under:

I B March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 |
Contribution to Provident Fund B 157.25 11894
Contribution to Superannuation Fund 31.50 3157 |
Contribution to ESI 12.50 10.32

c. Leave benefit liabilities provided based on actuarial valuation amounts to ¥ 178.69 lakhs (March 31, 2018:
¥ 147.49 lakhs) as at March 31, 2019.

The actuarial assumptions (demographic & financial) employed for the calculations as at March 31, 2019 and
March 31, 2018 are as follows:

March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 |
| Discount rate 7.60% 7.60%
Salary escalation rate 8.00% 8.00%
Withdrawal rate 5.00% 5.00%

13. Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged to carry out the business of maintenance, repair and overhaul (MRO), which in the
context of Ind-AS 108- Segment reporting, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 is considered as
single business segment. Hence, reporting under the requirements of the said standard does not arise.

14. Related Party transactions:

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for
the relevant financial period and balances outstanding as on period end date.

A. Names of related parties and description of relationship:

132'- Relationship Related party Name
(1) Holding company GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited (GAEL)
(i) | GAEL's holding company GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited (GHIAL)
(iii) | GHIAL's holding company | GMR Airports Limited (GAL)
(iv) | GAL's holding company GMR Infrastructure Limited (GIL)
(v) | Ultimate holding company | (1o e roes Frvhe Limited (Formerly known as G
(vi) | Fellow Subsidiary GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited (GHASL)
Companies RAXA Security Services Limited
(where transactions have GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited (formerly known as GMR
taken place) Hotels and Resorts Limited)
GMR Aviation Private Limited |
Asia Pacific Flight Training Academy Limited I
Delhi International Airport Limited '
GMR Airport Developers Limited
GMR Hyderabad Air cargo and Logistics Private Limited (Formerly
| known as Hyderabad Menzies Air Cargo Private Limited)
(vii) | Key managerial personnel | Mr. SGK Kishore -Director
(KMP) Mr. P. S. Nair -Director
L o Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora -Director ]
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Sl

No. Relationship

Related party Name

Mr. Ramamurti Akella —Indepen_d_e_nt Director
(Resigned w.e.f. September 18, 2017)

Mr. P.Vijay Bhaskar- -Independent Director
(Resigned on September 18, 2017)

(w.e.f January 07, 2018)

Dr. Kavita Gudapati - Independent & Woman Director

(w.e.f. April 18, 2018)

Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al Busaidi-Independent Director

(Retired on July 31, 2017)

Mr. Uday Naidu - Chief Executive Officer

(w.e.f August 01, 2017)

Mr. Ashok Gopinath - Chief Executive Officer

Mr. K Venkata Ramana - Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Lalit Kumar Tiwari - Company Secretary
(Resigned w.e.f. March 24, 2018)

(w.e.f. May 02,2018)

Ms Apeksha Naidu-Company Secretary

B. Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel for the year ended:

~ March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Details of Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration | Sitting Fees Remuneration | Sitting Fees
Mr. Ramamurthi Akella o - - - 0.80
Mr. P. Vijay Bhaskar B -] 0.80 |
Ms. Kavita Gudapati - 1.15
- B - 0.15 |
| Mr. Uday Kumar Naidu - - 36.11 |
Mr. Abdul Rahman Harith Saif Al - 0.81 -
Busaidi '
Mr. Ashok Gopinath 160.98 | - 103.33 -
Mr. K Venkata Ramana 66.89 - 68.13 -
Total ] 227.87 1.96 ~ 207.57 1.75
C. Transactions with related parties for the year ended:
| S.No. | Related Party Transactions March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited
Lease rental and other related expenses 40.86 41.69
(i) Deputation Charges - 173.32 157.28
Corporate Guarantee given in relation to Redeemable ) 17.500.00
Non-Convertible Debentures T
| GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
Lease rental expenses 2,027.05 2,862.23
| Loans taken 3,127.00 ~3,255.00
 Equity component of related party loans - received (net
) o de?; o It’ax) party ( 1,852.35 3,114.47
) Secured loans - repaid - 7,424.00
Unsecured Loans- repaid N 8,592.43
Secured Funded interest term loan - repaid - 1,685.07
Equity component of related party loans-repaid (net of 5,854.08

deferred tax)
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S. No. | Related Party Transactions March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 |
Interest on Loans = ~420.50 |
Interest on account of amortization of interest free loan 350.33 _387.00
Fair Value gain on financial instruments at FVTPL - B 41475
Embedded Derivative - '
Sale of Capital Work in Progress = 271.87
GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited .
Electricity and water charges 351.58 336.33
(iii) — — DO |
Communication Expenses B - 5.40
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 22.08 20.99
GMR Airport Developers Limited
. Management consultancy charges-Hangar Door = 22.45
(v) Repairs and maintenance - IT 53.08 -
Repairs and maintenance - Others 184.08 226.93
GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited
) (formerly known as GMR Hotels and Resorts Limited) o
Lodging and food expenses (Travelling and 18.64 50 47
conveyance) ]
(vi) Raxa Security Services Limited B
| Security services 28.93 24.30
Delhi International Airport Limited -
(vii) | Finance income from debt instrument through FVTPL 2.08 0.14
Lease Rental and other related expenses 56.70 283
Asia Pacific Flight Training Academy Limited |
L ivul) Revenue from operations 12.94 19.58
GMR Hyderabad Air cargo and Logistics Private
i Limited (Formerly known as Hyderabad Menzies Air
(ix) Cargo Private Limited) i -
| Freight charges/Handling charges 0.92 -
| GMR Airports Limited
(x) | Training charges B - 0.43
Reimbursement of expenses 37.35 =)
. GMR Aviation Private Limited
(xi) Revenue from Operations - 1.27

Note: The Company has received certain corporate group support services from its holding company, which
are free of charge.

D. Balances Outstanding Debit/ (Credit):

As at As at
S. No. | Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited
Trade payables (287.00) (139.15)
0] Security Deposit 5.04 5.04
Corporate guarantee given in relation to Redeemable 17,500.00 17,500.00
Non-Convertible Debentures
GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited
. Loan Outstanding (Including FITL) (3,895.16) (2,895.35)
(i) Trade Payables ( Lease Rental) (7,315.33) (6,912.91)
Lease rental Payable (Straight lining impact) - (363.52)
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Derivative instruments at FVTPL - Embedded - (81.6?
Derivative = =
Receivables for sale of capital work-in-progress - 81.88
GMR Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited ]
(i) Trade payables ) (2,619.93) (2,394.75)
GMR Airport Developers Limited
(iv) | Trade payables (109.25) (64.75)
Payables for purchase of fixed assets = (20.20)

GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited (formerly known
v) as GMR Hotels and Resorts Limited)

Trade payables (2.39) (9.06)
Delhi International Airport Limited
(vi) Security Deposit 22.66 20.59
Prepaid expenses | 219 4.37
Trade payables (1.76) (2.90)
(vil) Raxa Security Services Limited -
Trade payables (4.82) _(2.01)
(viii) GMR Airports Limited -
Trade Payables - =l (0.12)
(i) GMR Aviation Private Limited o -
L Trade receivables = 3.23
%) Asia Pacific Flight Training Academy Limited
Trade receivables 4.69 4.08

15. Commitments and Contingencies:
I. Leases

Operating lease commitments: Company as lessee

The Company has entered into commercial leases of hangar facility. The lease is initially for a period of
seven years with further renewal option included in the contract. There is no restrictions placed upon the
Company by entering into this lease.

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

- March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Within one year | 2,412.72 2,053.21
After one year but not more than five years ) 9,890.62 -
More than 5 years 2,537.42 -
) 14,840.76 2,053.21

II. Other Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of
Advances) amounting to ¥ 356.86 lakhs (March 31, 2018: ¥ 245.59 lakhs)

III. Contingent Liabilities
a. A penalty of ¥ 5 lakhs has been imposed on the Company by the Development Commissioner,
Vishakhapatnam Special Economic Zone for acceptance of payments in INR for services rendered.
The Company, has filed an appeal to the Additional Secretary, Department of Commerce and
Industry, Government of India against the penalty order received; and is expecting a favorable order
for the same.

b. The Company has received letter from specified officer stating to pay customs duty on components
used in Maintenance Repair and Overhaul (MRO) services for aircraft sent from Special Economic
Zone to Domestic Tariff Area. Management is confident that no liability in this regard would be
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payable, based on the clarification obtained by the Company from Ministry of Commerce and
Industry, customs duty is not applicable on such transactions.

c. There are numerous interpretative issues relating to the Supreme Court (SC) judgement on PF dated
28th February, 2019. The financial impact on a prospective basis from the date of the SC order is not
material and hence, no adjustments have been made to the financial statements of the Company. The
company will update its provision, on receiving further clarity on the subject.

16. Fair values:

The carrying amount of all financial assets and liabilities (except for those instruments carried at fair value)
appearing in the financial statements is reasonable approximation of fair values.

Carrying value# Fair value
o March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Financial assets Bl
Valued at Amortised cost - |
Security deposit 77.84 56.39 77.84 56.39
Unbilled Revenue 375.08 218.70 375.08 218.70
Other financial assets 24,73 25.89 24.73 25.89
__Trade receivables 4,138.70 1,941.11 4,138.70 1,941.11
Cash and bank balances 41.38 222.81 41.38 222.81
Total 4,657.73 2,464.90 4,657.73 2,464.90
| Financial liabilities - ]
Valued at Amortised cost R _ _
Borrowings - 24,139.99 23,130.13 | 24,139.99 23,130.13
Trade Payables 11,834.51 10,552.24 11,834.51 10,552.24
_Other financial liabilities 111.97 109.54 111.97 109.54
Financial liabilities -
carried at fair value
through profit or loss i
Derivative instruments - 81.69 - 81.69
Total 36,086.47 33,873.60 36,086.47 33,873.60

# includes balances relating to discontinued operations which has been considered in Note 10

The management assessed the cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables trade payables, bank overdrafts and
other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these

- -

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The
following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values.

Assumption used in estimating the fair values:

The Company makes payment in USD towards a rent payment obligation fixed in Indian Rupee converted at
fixed rate as per the agreement. The rent equivalent shall be calculated in Indian rupees as a string of dollar
payment at the fixed conversion rate discounted at borrowing rate. Dollar payment outstanding on the
agreement shall be value at forward rate obtained from the market on the valuation date and discount it
appropriately at borrowing cost. Net rent value Indian rupee and the dollar payment leg shall be the present
value of embedded lease agreement.
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17. Fair Value Hierarchy:

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities.

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and liabilities as at March 31 2018:

Date of Total Fair value measurement using
valuation Quoted prices | Significant | Significant
in active observable | unobserva
markets inputs ble inputs |
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Liabilities measured at fair
value i
Derivative instrument March 31, 2019 B - = = =

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy fo

r assets and liabilities as at March 31 2018:

Date of Total Fair value measurement using ]
valuation Quoted prices | Significant | Significant

in active observable | unobserva
markets inputs ble inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Liabilities measured at fair |

value |

Derivative instrument March 31, 2018 | 81.69 - 81.69 | =

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year.

18. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade, other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to provide
guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other
receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company has entered
into derivative transactions.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management
oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate
policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the
Company'’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by
specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no
trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, equity risk,
commodity risk and demand risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits and derivative financial instruments. The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the
position as at 31 March 2019.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates
primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with fixed interest rates. The Company does not have any
long-term debt with floating interest rates. Refer Note 10.10 for fixed interest rate.

Interest rate sensitivity

75




GMR Aero Technic Limited

CIN: U35122TG2010PLC070489

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts are in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion
of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is
affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/decrease | Effect on  profit
in Interest rate before tax
As at March 31, 2019 I
Unsecured Overdraft facility from bank +0.50% (14.00)
Unsecured Overdraft facility from bank -0.50% 14.00
As at March 31, 2018
Unsecured Overdraft facility from bank +0.50% (14.00) |
Unsecured Overdraft facility from bank -0.50% 14.00

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently
observable market environment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates
relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign
currency).

The Company exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of reporting year expressed in Indian Rupees is

__as follows: - - _ -
Currencies As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
B Particulars | Exposure Amount in ¥ in Lakhs Amount in Zin Lakhs
Foreign Foreign currency
currency
usD 10,33,316 714.74 11,230,727 7,304.93
Trade payables " EURO | 8667 6.73 10,228 | 8.25
GBP 160 0.14 150 0.14
Trade receivables usD 5,926,985 4,099.70 2,984,301 1,941.11
Cash and Bank Balances uUsD 10,843 7.50 198,755 129.28
Deposit from customers UsD 1,500 0.93 1,500 0.93
Deposit - Loans usD - - 35,000 22.42
Unbilled revenue usD 542,253 375.08 336,235 218.70
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Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all
other variables held constant. The impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of
monetary assets and liabilities. The impact on the Company’s pre-tax equity is due to changes in the fair value of

forward exchange contracts designated as cash flow hedges.

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Particulars Impact on profit after tax | Impact on profit after tax |
USD Sensitivity |

i INR/USD- Increase by 5% 188.38 (275.37)
INR/USD- Decrease by 5% (188.38) 275.37
EURO Sensitivity e
INR/EURO- Increase by 5% - (0.34) (0.34)
INR/EURO- Decrease by 5% 0.34 034 |
GBP Sensitivity i
INR/GBP- Increase by 5% (0.01) (0.01)
INR/GBP- Decrease by 5% 0.01 B 0.01

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity
risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per
requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and
reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. Also parent company will provide support in order to meet

financial obligations of the Company.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual

undiscounted payments.

Year ended uptolyear | 1-5year | Morethan | Total Contracted
L March 31, 2019 5 year cash flows
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures and 1,496.25 5, 989.10 18,270.67 25,756.02
interest there on -
| Loan from Holding Company-Un Secured - - 3,895.16 3,895.16
Overdraft facility from a bank B 2,799.99 - - 2,799.99 |
Trade payables 11,834.51 - - 11,834.51
Other financial liabilities 111.97 - - 111.97
B Year ended | upto1year | 1-5year More than | Total Contracted
March 31, 2018 5 year cash flows
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures and 1,496.25 5,989.10 19,766.92 27,252.27
| interest there on B
Loan from Holding Company-Un Secured - - 2,895.35 2,895.35
Overdraft facility from a bank 2,799.93 - - 2,799.93
Trade payables 10,552.24 - - 10,552.24
Derivative instruments 81.69 - - 81.69
Other financial liabilities 108.61 0.93 - 109.54
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions,
foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.
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Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company as per approved debtors policy and established procedures
and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly
monitored.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The Company does not hold collateral as security.
The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are
located in several jurisdictions and operate in largely independent markets.

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in
the same geographical region, or have economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate
the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company is trying to expand the customers’ base from
Middle East and SAARC countries. Also the additional revenue stream is in the pipeline ie. from Line
Maintenance business.

19. Capital management

The Company’s capital management objective is to maximise the total shareholder return by optimising cost of
capital through flexible capital structure that supports growth. Further, the Company ensures optimal credit risk
profile to maintain/enhance credit rating.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term
strategic plans. The funding requirements are met through internal accruals and long-term/short-term
borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity
profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

For the purpose of capital management, equity includes issued equity share capital and other equity. Net debt
includes all long and short-term borrowings as reduced by cash and cash equivalents.

The following table summarises the capital of the Company# :

| Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Borrowings 24,139.99 23,130.13
Cash and cash equivalents (41.38) (222.81)
Net debt R ' 24,098.61 22,907.32
Equity - (24,556.55) (25,864.52)
Net debt to equity ratio (0.98) (0.89)

# includes balances relating to discontinued operations which has been considered in Note 10

There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowings in the
current year. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year
ended March 31, 2019.
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20. (a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on December 10, 2018 has approved, subject
to the required approvals, the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst GMR Hyderabad Air Cargo and
Logistics Private Limited (“GHACLPL”/“Transferor Company”) and GMR Aero Technic Limited
(“GATL” /“Demerged company”) and GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited ("GAEL” /" Transferee” /”Resulting
Company”) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”), wherein GATL will demerge the
Maintenance, Repair and Overhauling (MRO) business/demerged undertaking into GAEL with an Appointed
Date of April 01, 2018. The Company is in the process of obtaining requisite approvals (including from the
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)), under applicable laws/regulations to give effect to the above Scheme.
In view of the above and in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 105 Non-current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, the Maintenance, Repair and Overhauling (MRO) business of the
Company has been disclosed as discontinued operation (Refer note 10).

Pursuant to the Scheme with effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the MRO
business/Demerged undertaking of the Company shall be transferred on going concern basis to GAEL. Pursuant
to the Scheme, no shares will be issued in relation to the Demerger since GATL is a wholly owned subsidiary of
GAEL. The shares of Company to the extent of 24,900,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each which reflect the MRO
business/demerged undertaking being demerged to GAEL shall stand cancelled and shares to the extent 100,000
equity shares of ¥ 10 each which represents the residual business shall continue in the books of the demerged
company.

(b) The Company has incurred Total Comprehensive loss of ¥ 544.38 Lakhs during the year ended March 31, 2019
R 5,778.86 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2018). Further, as at March 31, 2019, the Company has
accumulated losses of T 42,672.29 Lakhs (as at March 31, 2018 is T 42,150.79 Lakhs) and its net-worth has been
fully eroded. The Company has incurred net loss in the current year and previous years. These conditions
indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

GMR Aerospace Engineering Limited ("the Holding Company"/"GAEL") and GMR Hyderabad International
Airport Limited ("Holding Company of GAEL"/"GHIAL") has confirmed its continuous financial support to the
Company to meet its operational requirements as they arise and to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due.
The Board has approved a Composite Scheme of Arrangement to transfer the MRO business to GAEL, which is
subject to NCLT approval (Refer Note 20 (a)). Accordingly, these audited financial statements have been
prepared on a Going Concern basis and do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability of assets or
the amounts of Habilities that may be necessary if the entity is unable to continue as a going concern.
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21. Based on and to the extent of information available with the Company under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the relevant particulars as at reporting date are furnished
below #:

. As at As at
1.No. Particul
i 0 articulars March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018 |

(@) Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, as

5.13
at the end of the year
(ii) Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act
on the above amount as at the end of the year

(iii) | Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond B
B the appointed day, during the year

(iv) | Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (other than
Section 16)
v) Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16)
(vi) Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act,
for payments already made

(vii) | Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the =
year to suppliers under MSMED Act (ii) + (vi)

# includes balances relating to discontinued operations which has been considered in Note 10

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on
the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

22. The Company has undertaken necessary steps to comply with the transfer pricing regulations. The
management is of the opinion that the domestic transactions are at arm’s length and believes that the
aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the financial statements, particularly on the amount of tax
expense and that of provision for taxation.

23. Use of estimates and judgement

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, the directors of the Company are required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Income tax and Deferred Tax

Significant judgements are required in determining the provision for income taxes, including the amount
expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax provisions. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that sufficient future taxable profit will be
available against which those deductible temporary difference can be utilized.
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Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the end of each
reporting period. This assessment may result in change in the depreciation / amortization expense in future

periods.

Provision for doubtful receivables

The Company makes provision for doubtful receivables based on a provision matrix which takes into account
historical credit loss experience and adjusted for current estimates.

Other estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Financial Statements and the reported amount

of revenues and expenses for the reporting period.
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